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Hi Josh,

Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
Mindala Wilcox

2/11/2020 1:08:55 PM

losh Howe [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=jhowe]

Evangeline Lane [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=95b9d8db804945d1aadd60af8a431286-Evangeline Lan]
IBEC website

Can you modify today the titles of some of the docs on the Murphy’s Bowl site:

At the bottom of the page, the Scoping Meeting presentation file, just add (March 12, 2018) to the end of the title.
For the next file below Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center add (February 20, 2018) to the end of the title.

Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMAlL.



